David Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce®@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer
[i_a_speer@minsocam.org]

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 12:44 PM

To: MSA-Announce List

Subject: Oct 2009 Am Min online, Goldschmidt 2010

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The October 2009 (v. 94 n. 10) American Mineralogist is online.

If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW), you have access to the full-
text articles through IP recognition without having to enter a password. Go to:

<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and want to access the
journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:

<http://gswaccess.minsocam.org/Geoscienceworld.html>
or see it on the MSA website at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2009/0ct09.html>
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[2] Deadline for proposing sessions for Goldschmidt 2010 within the 20 proposed themes
is October 18, 2009. The overall theme of the meeting is "Earth, Energy, and the
Environment", Knoxville, Tennessee, on June 13-18, 2010. Details at:

<http://www.goldschmidt2010.org/themes>

[3] 2009 short course == "Theoretical and computational methods in mineral physics:
applications to geophysics", December 11-12, 2009, San Francisco CA, USA organized by
Renata Wentzcovitch and Lars Stixrude. Description and registration is online at
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/SC/#TACM

>
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